Dean Ciaran

From: laurie wilson

Sent: 08 May 2020 11:14

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)

Subject: Planning Application Representation; P/--/---
Hello,

I am writing in objection to the recent planning application for a 4 port
charging point for electric vehicles at the Buzza St site.

The application itself seems extremely vague and lacking in consideration,
especially at this time of national and local uncertainty.

Guests and residents of the islands regularly use that path way. If it were
blocked it would surely increase traffic - foot and car- across the petrol
forecourt.

There don't appear to be any measurements or 3rd party risk assessments
included in the plan, making it difficult to understand or comment. Should
there be reports or risk assessments from; WPD (who must require
reasonable access to the substation as a few years ago they had to run the
generator from that space); the local petrol station (which seems incredibly
close on the picture plan but there are no measurements); or a Fire Officer (
I understand they offer free fire advice to individuals and businesses)?

My final concern is that, at this point in the current crisis, is this sort of plan
not a little insensitive and non-essential? The whole islands - one could
argue- could be looking at financial ruin, and yet our local Council, are
applying to our local Council, to install something presently lacking in
demand, right on the doorstep of a local family run and absolutely essential
business.

If it 1s the case as I suspect, that we must 'use it or lose it' with the funding,
then maybe another less controversial and impartial site could be found for
the first of what is going / hoped to be a large project.

Under current restrictions, is it reasonable or viable that the plan would be
achieved by the end of 20207 If not, is it wise to even consult on it? There is
no reference to who would carry out the work of installation, however one
would imagine it's a specialist trade and mainland engineers would be
required.

Many thanks

Laurie Wilson

Jacksons Hill



St Mary's

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone





